Foreign Intelligence Agencies Contact Information

International Criminal Police Organization - INTERPOL
http://www.interpol.int/

NATO - North Atlantic Treaty Organization
http://www.nato.int

»Australia/Oceania

Australian Secret Intelligence Service
http://www.asis.gov.au/index.html

Australian Secret Intelligence Organization
http://www.asio.gov.au/

Australian Federal Police
http://www.afp.gov.au/

Australian Protective Service (APS)
http://www.aps.gov.au/

Indonesia - State Intelligence Agency (BIN)
http://www.bin.go.id/

New Zealand Security Intelligence Service
http://www.nzsis.govt.nz/index.html

New Zealand Police
http://www.police.govt.nz/

»United Kingdom

MI5
http://www.mi5.gov.uk/

Secret Intelligence Service (SIS)
http://www.fco.gov.uk/sis

National Criminal Intelligence Service
http://www.open.gov.uk/ncis/ncishome.htm

Metropolitan Police (Scotland Yard)
http://www.met.police.uk/

Office of Surveillance Commissioners
http://www.surveillancecommissioners.gov.uk/

GCHQ- Government Communications Headquarters
http://www.gchg.gov.uk/

UK Home Office - Terrorism
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/terrorism/

»European Intelligence Agencies

Belgium Military Intelligence and Security Service
http://www.mil.be/is/index.asp?LAN=E?

Croatia National Security Office
http://www.uns.hr/

Czech Republic Security Information Service (BIS)
http://www.bis.cz/eng/a_index.html

Danish Intelligence Service Politiets Efterretningstjeneste (PET)
http://www.pet.dk/English.aspx



Estonia Security Police Board
http://www.pet.dk

Finish Security Police
http://www.poliisi.fi/supo/

France DGSE - General Directorate for External Security
http://www.dgse.org/

France DAS - Délégation aux Affaires Stratégiques (Delegation of Strategic Affairs)
http://www.defense.gouv.fr/das/

German - The Federal Intelligence Service (BND)
http://www.bundesnachrichtendienst.de/index1.htm

German - Military Intelligence Services (MAD)
http://www.fas.org/irp/world/germany/index.html

German - Office for the Protection of the Constitution (BFV)
http://www.verfassungsschutz.de/index.html

Greece - National Intelligence Service
http://www.nis.gr/index.html

Hungarian National Security Office
http://www.nbh.hu/

Hungarian Information Agency
http://www.mkih.hu/cgi-bin/index.php

Hungarian Military Intelligence Office
http://www.kfh.hu/eindex.htm

Italy - Italian Intelligence Community
http://www.serviziinformazionesicurezza.gov.it/pdcweb.nsf/pagine/ee_homepage

Netherlands - General Intelligence and Security Service (AIVD)
http://www.aivd.nl/

Netherlands - Military Intelligence and Security Service (MIVD)
http://www.mindef.nl/ministerie/organogram/mid.html

Norway - National Police Security Service
http://www.pst.politiet.no/

Norwegian Intelligence Service
http://www.mil.no/etjenesten/english/start/

Poland - Government Intelligence Community
http://www.aw.gov.pl/english/szef-agencji/wspolnota-informacyjna-rzadu.html

Poland - Foreign Intelligence Community
http://www.aw.gov.pl/english/index.html

Portugal Intelligence System
http://www.sis.pt/sirp/sirp.htm

Portugal - Security Intelligence Service
http://www.sis.pt/

Romanian - Intelligence Service (SRI)
http://www.sri.ro/

Romanian - Foreign Intelligence Service (SIE)
http://www.sie.ro/



Serbian - Security Intelligence Agency
http://www.bia.sr.gov.yu/

Slovenian Intelligence and Security Agency
http://www.gov.si/sova/

Spain - National Intelligence Center (CNI)
http://www.cni.es/castellano/index.html

Sweden - Military Intelligence and Security Service (MUST)
http://www.hkv.mil.se/article.php?id=35

Swedish Security Police (SAPO)
http://www.sakerhetspolisen.se/

Sweden - SIGINT Intelligence Organization (FRA)
http://www.fra.se/

Switzerland - Strategic Intelligence Service (SIS)
http://www.vbs.admin.ch/internet/gs/snd/d/INDEX.HTM

Switzerland - Federal Office of Police
http://internet.bap.admin.ch/e/index.htm

Ukraine - National Security Services
http://www.sbu.gov.ua/eng/

»Central and South America

Argentina - Federal Police
http://www.policiafederal.gov.ar/

Argentina - National Gendarmerie
http://www.gendarmeria.gov.ar/ingles/ingles1.htm

Brazil - Brazilian Intelligence Agency (ABIN)
http://www.abin.gov.br/abin/index.jsp

Colombia - Administrative Department of Security (DAS)
http://www.das.gov.co/

Mexico - Center for Research on National Security (CISEN)
http://www.cisen.gob.mx/

Mexico - Secretariat of National Defense (SEDENA)
http://www.sedena.gob.mx/

Mexico - Secretariat of the Navy (SM)
http://www.semar.gob.mx/

Mexico - Secretariat of Foreign Relations (SRE)
http://www.sre.gob.mx/english/

Mexico - Secretariat of Public Security (SSP)
http://www.e-local.gob.mx/wb2/ELOCAL/ELOC_home

Mexico - Attorney General of the Republic (PGR)
http://wwwenglish.pgr.gob.mx/home.htm

Mexico - Federal District Judicial Police (PJDF)
http://www.df.gob.mx/

Peru - Consejo Nacional de Inteligencia (National Intelligence Council)African Intelligence
http://www.cni-peru.gob.pe/

South Africa - South African Secret Service
http://www.sass.gov.za/



South Africa - Department of Defense
http://www.mil.za/

South Africa - National Intelligence Agency
http://www.nia.org.za/

South Africa - Police Services
http://www.saps.gov.za/

»China

China - Ministry of Public SecurityJapan
http://www.mps.gov.cn/

Japan - Cabinet Office
http://www.cao.go.jp/index-e.html

Japan - Cabinet Secretariat
http://www.cas.go.jp/

Japan - Public Security Intelligence Agency
http://www.moj.go.jp/ENGLISH/PSIA/psia-01.html

Japan - Defense Facilities Administration Agency
http://www.dfaa.go.jp/en/index.html

Japan - Ground Self Defense Force
http://www.jda.go.jp/jgsdf/index_e.html

Japan - Defense Agency
http://www.jda.go.jp/e/index_.htm

Japan - Maritime Self-Defense Force
http://www.jda.go.jp/JIMSDF/index_e.html

Japan - Air Self Defense Force
http://www.jda.go.jp/jasdf/

Japan - National Police Agency
http://www.npa.go.jp/index.htm

Japan - National Public Safety Commission
http://www.npsc.go.jp/

Japan - Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mofa.go.jp/

Japan - Ministry of Justice
http://www.moj.go.jp/ENGLISH/

Japan - Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry
http://www.meti.go.jp/english/

Japan - Japanese External Trade Organization South Korea
http://www.jetro.go.jp/

Korea - Ministry of National Defense
http://www.mnd.go.kr/

Korea - Defense Security Command
http://www.dsc.or.kr/

Korea - Central Intelligence Agency
http://www.kcia.or.kr/

Korea - National Police Agency



http://www.npa.go.kr/eng/index.jsp

Korea- Presidential Security Services
http://www.pss.go.kr/warp/en/

Korea - National Intelligence Services Philippines
http://www.nis.go.kr/eng/index.shtml

Philippines - National Intelligence Coordinating Agency
http://www.nica.gov.ph/

Philippines - Army
http://www.army.mil.ph/

Philippines - Department of National defense
http://www.dnd.gov.ph/

Philippines - Air Force
http://www.paf.mil.ph/

Philippines - Navy
http://www.navy.mil.ph/

Philippines - National Police
http://www.pnp.gov.ph/

Philippines - Marine Corps
http://www.philippinemarinecorps.mil.ph/

Philippines - Armed Forces Taiwan
http://www.afp.mil.ph/

Taiwan - Ministry of National Defense
http://163.29.3.66/

Taiwan - National Security Bureau
http://www.nsb.gov.tw/english/nsb0b/index.htm

Taiwan - National Police Administration
http://www.npa.gov.tw/eng/npa_e.htm

Taiwan - Investigation Bureau India
http://www.mjib.gov.tw/en/

India - Cabinet Secretariat
http://cabsec.nic.in/

India - Ministry of External Affairs
http://meaindia.nic.in/

India - Armed Forces
http://armedforces.nic.in/

India - Army
http://indianarmy.nic.in/

India - Navy
http://indiannavy.nic.in/

India - Air Force
http://indianairforce.nic.in/

India - Coast Guard
http://www.indiancoastguard.nic.in/

India - Ministry of Home Affairs
http://mha.nic.in/



India - Central Bureau of Investigation
http://cbi.nic.in/

India - Central Reserve Police Force
http://crpf.nic.in/

India - Central Security Industrial Force
http://cisf.nic.in/

India - Border Security Force
http://bsf.nic.in/

India - Narcotics Control Bureau Pakistan
http://narcoticsindia.nic.in/

Pakistan - National Accountability Bureau
http://www.nab.gov.pk/

Pakistan - Ministry of Defense
http://www.pakistan.gov.pk/ministries/index.jsp?MinID=6&cPath=59

Pakistan - Ministry of Interior
http://www.pakistan.gov.pk/ministries/index.jsp?MinID=20&cPath=218

Pakistan - Ministry of Narcotics Control
http://www.pakistan.gov.pk/ministries/index.jsp?MinID=9&cPath=98

»Russia

Russia - Foreign Intelligence Services (SVR)
http://www.svr.gov.ru/

Russia - Federal Security Services (FSB)
http://www.fsb.ru/

Russia - FSB Voronej Oblast Website
http://fsb.vrn.ru/3_2.htm

Russia - Interlinked System for Recognizing Enemies (SOUD)
http://www.soud.ru/



